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From: Staton, Jennifer A
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 12:06 PM
To: 'Gary Strassberg'
Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request Form
Attachments: 12028 RFP Workers' Comp Claims Admin - PMA Contract Add 3.pdf; 12028 RFP Workers' Comp 

claims Admin - PMA Contract Add 2.pdf; 12028 RFP Workers' Comp Claims Admin - PMA Contract 
Add 1.pdf

Please see the attached. 
 
Jennifer Staton, MS, CSP 
Risk Manager 
Beaufort County School District 
843‐322‐2355 (w) | 843‐812‐6405 (m) 

 

From: Gary Strassberg [mailto:GStrassberg@JohnsEastern.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 9:17 AM 
To: Staton, Jennifer A <Jennifer.Staton@beaufort.k12.sc.us> 
Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request Form 

 
Thank you for your reply, Ms. Staton. 
  
May I please get an electronic copy of the contract extension/amendment with the current service fees? 
  
Gary 
  
  
  

From: Staton, Jennifer A [mailto:Jennifer.Staton@beaufort.k12.sc.us]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 8:37 AM 
To: Gary Strassberg <GStrassberg@JohnsEastern.com> 
Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request Form 
  
Mr. Strassberg‐ 
  
You have the current contract, it was extended for an additional year. 
  
Jennifer Staton, MS, CSP 
Risk Manager 
Beaufort County School District 
843‐322‐2355 (w) | 843‐812‐6405 (m) 

  

From: JotForm [mailto:noreply@jotform.com]  
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 3:05 PM 
To: Foster, James H <James.Foster@beaufort.k12.sc.us>; Staton, Jennifer A <Jennifer.Staton@beaufort.k12.sc.us> 
Subject: Re: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request Form 
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Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request Form 

  

 

Enter your email address 
below to receive a 
confirmation email 
when you submit your 
data: (Optional) 

gstrassberg@johnseastern.com 

Name: Gary Strassberg 

Organization (if 
applicable): 

Johns Eastern Company, Inc. 

Address: Street Address: 3350 Riverwood Parkway 
Street Address Line 2: Suite 1900 
City: Atlanta 
State: Georgia 
Zip Code: 30339 
Country: United States 

Work Phone Number: (800) 749-3044 

E-mail Address: gstrassberg@johnseastern.com 

Public Records 
Requested (Description 
of Documents or 
Information Requested): 

I would like to request an electronic copy of the 
District's current contract and/or the latest 
contract amendment for Third Party Claims 
Administrative Services, including the current 
service fees. The most recent contract we have 
from the District is dated July 2012, with a total 
term of five years, so it is no longer current. 
Please let me know if there are any questions 
regarding this request. Thank you very much! 

 

   
 

You can edit this submission and view all your submissions easily.

 

  

  

  
 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail or fax and the transmitted documents contain private, privileged and confidential information 
belonging to the sender. The information therein is solely for the use of the addressee. If your receipt of this transmission has 
occurred as the result of an error, please immediately notify us so we can arrange for the return of the documents. In such 
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circumstances, you are advised that you may not disclose, copy, distribute or take any other action in reliance on the information 
transmitted. 
















